

Mrs. Betty Hasegawa

Dear Mrs. Hasegawa

Under separate cover I am sending you a copy of an article by Frances Haglund who was a science teacher at ~~Menota~~ the high school in Minidoka Relocation Center and my "Service With the ~~Relocation~~ War Relocation Authority." The latter is being edited & revised and combined with Miss Haglund's and other contributors under a title not yet determined. Since both Miss Haglund and I were members of the Administrative Staff, Sharon Akurano and others interested in recording the events of Relocation suggested we get from some evacuees their impressions & recollections of that experience. Frances & I readily agreed.

One area suggested was the health & hospital operation and there were some nurses like yourself who could describe the facilities & care as you recall them. We are trying to assemble ~~on~~ ~~with~~ written accounts of other aspects of the Center such as work on the farm, recreation, religious activities & relocation & resettlement to other parts of the United States.

After forty years one may not be able to recall all important events but enough to give the reader the problems of hurriedly setting up hospital services suddenly, what the hospital staff had to improvise, substitute for what they were accustomed etc. If you could jot down a list of things you recall about your service, ~~some~~ <sup>some</sup> perhaps ~~some~~ amusing. Then ~~pick out a friend somewhere you wanted to tell what things were like then write it just as you might be writing a letter. We want~~ (see next page)



to provide for the reader just what life was like first  
in the Assembly Center then at Minidoka & finally what  
life was like <sup>outside</sup> the center & for careers of persons like yourself  
in Chicago. You could write it or type ~~out~~ it using double  
spacing if you type it.

The final document I will have typed & then ~~revised~~  
like in "Service with the War Relocation Authority". I will pay  
for the duplication & distribution of the final document to  
libraries & any copies contributors may wish to get for their  
friends & relatives ~~will~~ may have for the actual duplicating  
~~cost~~ mailing cost which should not exceed two dollars a copy.)

I would like to have the material ~~by~~ the end of July.  
Would appreciate learning now whether you would be willing  
to undertake this project.

Sincerely

G. L. T.

just write it down like you were telling it for the first  
time or